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14 September 2017

Engineering Division

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Level 7, 101 Grenfell Street

Adelaide SA 5000

Dear Sir/Madam

Santos

We have the energy.

Pipeline (PL) 2 - Moomba to Port Bonython Liquids Pipeline
Request for Due Date Extension - 2017 Fitness for Purpose Report

The purpose of this letter is to seek an extention to the due date for the submission of

the Pipeline (PL) 2 2017 Fitness for Purpose report.

The granting of the extension would provide due date alignment for the Fitness for
Purpose reporting for Pipeline 1 and Pipeline 2. It is confirmed that Pipeline 2 will be fit

for purpose during the period subject to the extension.

The report is currently due in December 2017. A new submission due date of 30 April

2018 is requested.

Please call me on 08 8116 5873 with any queries.

Yours Sincerely,

Sam Correll
Manager Port Bonython



